<u>Call to Order</u> at 6:00pm at the County Annex Building <u>Pledge of Allegiance</u> <u>Roll Call</u> – Roger Chaffins, Skyler Ellinger, Debbie Mix. Absent: Rosemary Rose. <u>Minutes</u>: Roger motioned that the minutes be accepted as written and Skyler 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. A vote was taken and the motion carried.

<u>Guest</u>: Mr. Jerry Broadstreet a Director of the Bass Lake Conservancy District (BLCD) came here to speak in an unofficial capacity. Mr. Broadstreet had a meeting with the Indiana DNR last week regarding invasive weeds – frag-mites and purple lusestrife on the northwest side of the beach and are native plants. He wants to inform the Park Board that 625 square feet per year on each property is permissible. And, although this is not a BLCD problem, it can affect all property owners. Therefore, last week the BLCD has put in for approval to get rid of the weeds and for a grant from the IN DNR. They should be notified by March 1, 2016 whether or not the grant is approved.

<u>Starke County Forest</u> – Mr. Wakeland reported on the Field Day Tours that were held on Oct. 17. MJ Bendt and Laura Boyd helped put the day together. About 85 people attended and took tours. The point of the day was to introduce the forest to the public. He suggested that we should do it again, but during a different season.

Regarding the Drainage Board, several proposals have been made to solve the problem. A bypass ditch around the marsh is a possibility. Bob Aloi of Territorial Engineering suggests to apply for a \$30,000 grant. We would need permits from many groups. Mr. Wakeland found out that the Arrowhead RC&D maxes out at \$5,000 grants. The Nature Conservancy was contacted but our issues don't fit their criteria, as well as the US Fish and Wildlife. Possible solutions: place boards by the dam area to be a device to prevent the beavers from building their dams. There are 3 devices for solutions that Mr. Wakeland is aware. 1. Ducks Unlimited- they have a patented device. 2. Potato Creek State Park has a device and 3. A Canadian source: Mr. Wakeland will initiate a new device that he had been working on years ago from this source and will try again.

Mr. Wakeland believes a Bypass Ditch should be left on the table. If a drainage levy on the Anderson Ditch is put into place, that might be a solution to paying for the work. Per County Surveyor, Mr. Estok to Mr. Wakeland, 1949 is the last time the ditch was dredged. Mr. Wakeland noted the lifespan of a ditch is usually about 20 yrs and he believes that there's about 3 ft of silt. The water level hasn't changed. At C.R. 1100, there's about 3 feet of water. Mr. Wakeland hopes the drainage board will give the forest time to try a beaver control device. Mr. Alan Solz, the man who made the complaint, was encountered at the forest last week and Mr. Wakeland met with him at CR 1100. Mr. Wakeland thinks he was able to demonstrate that the beavers aren't the problem. Perhaps a legal stay would allow time to find a long term solution.

<u>Bass Lake Beach and Campground Update:</u> The beach will be closed on October 31. The bills from the beach were presented again and Deb Mix told Mr. Callahan that we already had the bills in this same format. Mr. Callahan was asked to put the bills on a spreadsheet where the bill is listed, the items purchased were listed and the location of where the items were used is noted.

Mr. Chaffin stated that the bills would most likely be taken off the rent. Additional receipts were submitted as 5 more installations were made to upgrade the electrical services to 500 amp

service. In addition, there are more receipts for the west wall bathroom repairs for the beach side bathroom. Roger suggested they submit all the bills to the Auditor for payment and see if the Commissioners approve them.

It was agreed that we need to get together with the attorneys and make sure everyone understands the contract. It was reported that Mr. Callahan would like to have the lease reassigned to 2 people he trusts since Brian Callahan is no longer employed there. He would like to have these 2 people have authority over the beach and campground, and therefore would like a modification to the lease contract. Mr. Callahan will return in April. Skyler will line up an executive session. The next regular meeting is Tues, Nov. 17, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Deborah Mix, secretary.